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Amir K. Gholami, REHS Mal Heaiyy
Alameda County Health Care Services Fax and Mail

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 337.9335
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

RE: 2515 Blanding Ave., Alameda, California
NO WAIVER OF ATTIORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEG

Dear Amir:

I am disappointed in your communication with this office, meaning there is not
sufficient effort on your part to return my calls As you know the owners of the
above property are interested in a mjgigs ‘ Ris-poeperty as it is in escrow and
to be transferred shortly.

The item of current concern is reflected in the enclosed letter from my client to me
dated April 7th. This letter is given to you without waiver of the attorney client
privilege and without waiver of the attorney work product privilege. We have
already made you aware of.our concern that the tank at.the adjacent property is
tmp&l:tmg, 1£ not Iuli} responsible for the reading upon which the County is relying

-EERAT NG doetRer “Ofawar.site. You must get further analysis of
thls 31tuat10n before you demand what may be a useless act from us which act will
cost a great deal of money. The letier encloses a map of where the above ground
pump for their tank was located as well as copy of the permit from the fire
department for that tank! This information cannot be ignored on the basis of
someone’s self-serving hearsay!

Please give this matter your immediate attention prior to my clients’ incurring the
cost of a consultant.

Thank you in advance for your prompt reply.

/ ' bt
| RobertK. Lane o

RKL:bl
ccc by fax
cc: Janet Koike
c/o Myra Mitzman: Fax 338.0202
Dean Treadway by fax 834.9158
¢  Donna Drogos, County Health Supervisor
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~ CLAMP-SWING PRICING CO.

April 7, 2003
Mr. Robert Lane
3657 Grand Ave. APR 1 0 2003

Oakland, CA 94610
Environmental Health

Dear Robert,

in a voice mail received last Friday, Rob Weston, of Alameda County Health
Services, informed me that he met with the production manager from Allied
Engineering. They occupy the property adjacent to our property at 2515 Blanding
Ave., Alameda. Mr. Weston was told that the manager had been with Allied since
the mid-50’s and to his knowledge, there has never been a gas tank on the
property. Rob went on to say that he saw no'evidence of where a tank may have ™
been.

We beg to disagree with the manager's assertions. | personally witnessed the
gas pump. | spoke with my father about this as well. He was involved in the
transaction to purchase the property in 1952 and worked there until his
retirement in 1996. He concurs with my recollection and stated that the pump
was in place when Clamp-Swing moved its operation to 2515 Blanding in 1957.
We believe the pump was removed in the 1970’s but can't be sure of the date. As
for not seeing any evidence, about 10-15 years ago Allied had the entire yard
repaved with asphalt. No wonder he couldn’t see where it was.

Enclosed is a copy of the fire department’s permit and a site map showing the
approximate location of the pump.

I'm concerned that the County is operating without all of the information as they
move forward with the next phase for the tank on our property. Everyone needs
to know that the small tank (200-300 gallons) that was removed from Blanding
had been inactive for over 50 years. When the property was acquired, my father
says there was no pump servicing this tank. If it had been leaking, surely it would
" have spilled its contents decades ago. If Mother Nature was going to cleanse the
site, wouldn't it have happened by now? This makes me ask the question, what's
the point of monitoring for a year if it didn't clean itself up in 50 years? All of this
make me suspicious that a 2000-gallon tank, located no more than 50 feet from
ours, installed around 1954 and in-service into the ‘70’s, may be contributing to
the problem. Leaking an ounce an hour it would take 30 years to empty it!

8386 CAPWELL DRIVE * OAKLAND * CA 94621

V:(510) 567-1600 F:(510) 567-1830 wweb: www.clampswing.com




| hope this helps establish the historical record and relevance of these two tanks.
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